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From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Sent: 28 September 2023 14:50
To: ; OTP CARIIB-MM Communications; 

Rabesandratana, Elisabeth; Fall, Yare; Adangabomoussa, Abdou; MDouzima-icc; 
Office of the Director DJSS

Cc: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications; Chamber Decisions Communication; Court 
Management-Court Records; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer

Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Order for observations on review of interim release - Public

Dear Counsel and Registry 
 
In view of article 60(3) of the Statute and rule 118(2) of the Rules of Procedure and Evidence, the Chamber orders 
the: (i) the Prosecution, the Legal Representatives of Victims and Registry (as to any updates regarding any contacts 
with States in relation to their willingness to accept Mr Mokom for the purposes of interim release and to enforce 
the necessary conditions) to provide observations in connection with the Chamber’s review of its ruling regarding 
Mr Mokom’s interim release, if any, by no later than 10 October 2023; and (ii) the Defence to provide any such 
observations by no later than 17 October 2023. The parties and participants shall submit public redacted versions of 
their respective observations as soon as possible, if applicable. 
 
Thank you and kind regards, 
Pre-Trial Chamber II 
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